

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AGENDA

Membership & Board Meeting	April 27, 2023 6pm Dad's Place
---------------------------------------	---

Meeting called by `Shani Smith-6:07 pm

Attendees: Sign in Sheet-Lauren Harris, Kelly Clagg, Jen Burdick-Katie Church-Tiffany Landweer, Shani Smith-Bert Abshire, Susan Korte, Kathy Hughes, Shay Smithzzzaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaafd

Secretary Report	Minutes from April 13, 2023 – Tiffany Landweer-Lauren 1 st -Kelly 2 nd -Approved	
Treasurer Report	<p>Susan Korte-We got several new memberships, -State Farm, Middle Fork B&B. Susan will touch base with Cheyenne and Amanda for updates on who they have talked to. Susan will send the new memberships that have paid to Shani so she can update the membership list. Shani deposited \$110 yesterday for Fireworks. Susan changed the articles to include the new President and Vice President.</p> <p>Susan is in the process of re-applying for our non profit tax.</p>	
Old Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● CTC-Jen Burdick-Letter of support-Lauren will type up the letter ● Hats for the 4th – Judy Breier ● Library – Cheyenne-Shani is going to help and print some flyers for them. 	
New Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Letter of support to CTC-Lauren Harris will type one up 	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Council Airport Commission – Kathy Hughes- They have airport fuel, with a fuel card machine, a curtesy car and bikes. 2.4 mil has come in to help re-surface the airport with the city only paying \$6000 out of pocket. This is to happen in 2024. They had a \$5000 bike shed donated to store the bikes for use. A contractor to pave will be hired, once they are they are welcome to be hired for small jobs around town for a good price while they are here from July-Sept. They have 3 cameras at the airport to look at on their website. May 6th Pilot Clinic practicing taking off and landing. All are welcome to watch. ● Idea for possibly having a Chamber Booth at the local Farmers Market with local business information, flyers, chamber information etc. A banner with a QR code maybe. We need to update the kiosks. Possibly send an email to each member to check if their information on our website is up to date. Also ask if they have any additional information to add to a directory of sorts to add to our Kiosks. Shani will check with Amanda as she was going to update the Kiosks. 	
<p>Check in with Committees:</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Breakfast –Susan will put it on with Lions Club to have a few volunteers. 7-10 am ● Car Show – Lauren Harris – Own Entity-Good to go ● Downtown Market – Rachel Casey ● Fireworks & Gun Raffle – Doug Herren-he is looking for an additional \$500 to add to the fireworks. We are advancing the money-Lauren 1st-Kelly 2nd-Approved ● Kids Area – Own Entity-Susan will touch base with the again on updates. ● Membership – Cheyenne Bennion & Amanda Gratton 	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Parade – Amanda Gratton-she is planning a meeting soon with all the volunteers to get all the details.● Porcupine Race – Crissy Gipe/Susan Korte- /David Church-update at next meeting● T-Shirts – Shani & Shaylene Smith● Website – Kelly Clagg● Tiffany will do the 4th of July Flyer for Promotion	
--	--	--

Next Meeting: May 11, 2023
Location: Hanger #5 at Council Airport
Adjourn-7:30 pm